## **Old Shop Houses near Bovon Nivet Temple**

These shophouses are located on Ban Dinsor road, they were built between the Fifth (1868-1910) and the Seventh (1925-1934) reigns. From the outlook, it seems that each unit has only one floor but actually it also has the upper space. Originally, there was a small front yard for each unit but now the yard had been filled with extended building structure. The shophouses are rented by private individuals who pay rent fee to Wat Bovon Nivet.



